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12.ARM.CD.01     EUROPEAN ARMED FORCES GO GREEN

Clarifications N° 03
Posted 06 November 2012
	
	QUERY
	RESPONSE

	01.
	Our board member face difficulties to apply for a statement of fiscally harmlessness. He is not authorized to apply for that document according to the guideline of the tax authority. The only way to receive it would be a written request by the tenderer accompanied with the written approval of the tenderer in this case our board member.  Is it acceptable for you if we will provide you with the written approval of our board member?

	As stated in the Tender Specifications, we request a recent certificate issued by the competent authority of your member state. Only in the case where the Member State concerned does not deliver such certificate, this can be replaced by a sworn declaration or failing that, a solemn statement made by the interested party before a judicial or administrative authority, a notary or a qualified body in the country of origin.

	02.
	As we can see as Scope of the project, you are looking for an EPC contract, but after, during the bid you speak about investment. Is it an EPC contract or and EPC + exploitation contract?
	As described in ANNEX 1 of the tender specifications 12.ARM.CD.01, Point II, the scope is defined as follows: “The scope of the project is the feasibility analysis, preparation, implementation, maintenance and operation of photovoltaic panel installations for renewable energy production on selected Armed Forces pilot sites of the seven contributing Member States of GO GREEN”. The GO GREEN project – and subsequent contract - shall cover the planning, implementation and the maintenance/operation (exploitation) of the photovoltaic installation for a period of up to 20 years.

	03.
	Regarding to the investment and scope of services, is the awarded company / consortia responsible for seeking the investors for the mentioned contract notice, namely European armed forces “Go Green”, or is not part of the scope of the services that will be provided? In case the awarded company /consortia is not responsible, who is the responsible for this issue?


	Yes, the identification and raising of the necessary financing for the project investment is part of the scope of this contract notice.

	04.
	Reference: 7. Exclusion Criteria (p. 16 of the SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE REQUEST TO PARTICIPATE IN THE COMPETITIVE DIALOGUE) and ANNEX 3 - DECLARATION ON EXCLUSION CRITERIA

Question: The criteria specified under 7. Exclusion Criteria and under ANNEX 3 Declaration on Exclusion Criteria are the same except for the criteria under letter f): 

· Point 7. Exclusion Criteria f)

       they are currently subject to an administrative penalty imposed by the EU institutions as referred to in the Financial Regulation applicable to the budget of the European Union.

· ANNEX 3 - DECLARATION ON EXCLUSION CRITERIA f)

      following another procurement procedure or grant award procedure financed by the European Union or the Agency’s general budget, they have been declared to be in serious breach of contract for failure to comply with their contractual obligations.

Do candidates have to answer both criteria mentioned under the letters f)?


	Yes.

	
	Reference: 7. Exclusion Criteria (p. 16+17 of the SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE REQUEST TO PARTICIPATE IN THE COMPETITIVE DIALOGUE)

The documents that are accepted as proof that the candidates are not in any of the situations mentioned in points a), b), c), d), e), f), g) and h) (list of Exclusion Criteria) are stated on page 17.

Under 1. it says: “for a), b) and e), the production of a recent extract from the judicial record or, failing that, an equivalent document recently issued by a judicial or administrative authority in the country of origin or establishment, showing that those requirements are satisfied;”

Unfortunately, it is not clear to us which type of document or official form you require and accept as a valid proof for these three criteria. Could you please specify which type of document/form is exactly required for a), b) and e) (exact title and competent authority in the respective European country) ?


	EDA requests a recent extract from a judicial record or an equivalent document issued by a judicial or administrative authority showing that those requirements are satisfied. It is up to the candidate to enquire which is the judicial body or administrative authority that is competent to issue judicial records in his country (ie Court of First Instance).


